

2/23/12

Meeting called to order 7:20.

Announcements:

Karen announced Alaska Arts and Health PTSA granted the club \$1000 for free participation of youth for the 2012 season.

Andrew discussed land issues in APU and the discussion of the Bragaw extension. The municipal transportation department is rating the environment as not being one of their chief concerns. Short term municipal transportation 2035 plan. Submit comments to this transportation plan through the muni. 2009 UAA master plan calls for no development of the Northeast corner of the corner and Andrew feels that the . Andrew will continue monitoring land issues and we will decide next meeting if we should draft a letter from the club.

Jill says that the Mirror Lake permit is still in the works but all other permits are in. The special events permit seems to have gone away and we were given regular permits. Jill spoke with them about alterations we could make with parking. She will keep the permits in the meet box.

We will discuss meet boxes and what needs we have for them for the upcoming season at our next meeting.

Mapping:

Trond would like to have a 5 year plan for club mapping. We need specific goals that could be timely goals.

Results of people wishes for future mapping:

55% improve existing maps
25% develop new maps outside city
11% non-trad orienteering maps
6% junior program
3% improve terrain

Charted main negative comments and suggestions for each of the maps & ranked high to low.

Mchugh:

Needs field checking -High
More Details (boulders)-High
Map more of front range- High

UAA:

Continued construction- High
Sprint features- med.

Fossil Creek:

Pits corrected- High

Trails added – high

Make more details –med./low

R.J.

Maintain new developments: high

Ski-o map

APU:

Buildings/development kept up with – high

Sprint Map- Med

Pia North/main/south:

Military developemtns – high

Vegetation – east and north – med.

Contouring –low

Kincaid:

Add trails- high

Vegetation – med.

Ski-o version with larger scale- med/low

FNBP:

Creek crossing- high

Features- med/low

New trails-high

MLK drive- high

Remove trails no longer available- high

Downed trees/vegetation/swamps- med/high

Mirror Lake:

Complete field Checking – high

Needs more detail – high

Extend to public lands- low

Storck Park:

Vegetation /dead falls – high

Wet area details – high

Field check east /high portion- low

Single track trail development – high

Elmendorf:

Needs field checking- low
New developments – high
Vegetation- med
Wire and other military gear- high

Members had 3 votes for their priority maps.:

FNBP- 9 votes

Mchugh creek- 6

Mirror lake- 5

Kincaid – 3

APU- 1

UAA-1

Fossil Creek – 1

Pia North/Main/south- 1

Toby questioned how to keep track of small changes that are made in the map. All changes go through Ian or Dave. Most recent update date is listed.

Cory brought up that Ski the beach is looking for controls for their event. It was agreed to loan them out..

Next meeting will be Thursday, March 22nd. Toby will get to Trond about possibility of meeting at his house.

Meeting adjourned at 9:10